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"Joseph Heitman, MD, PhD" <heitm001 @duke.edu>
Re: CBS; GSA; R. slooffiae; XL280 congenic pair
September 28, 2012 12:28:37 PM CDT

Alexander ldnurm <idnurma@umkc.edu>

Dear Alex

Sounds great.

Sorry you won't be able to make CBS but I understand.

Depositing the strain is fine with me.

Maybe you can send your backcrossed progeny to Marianna so she has somethng
she can cross with. We are making our whole genome sequence of XLzZ80
available, and it would be terrific to have a congenic XL280a isolate.

Best

Joe



